Swapnil Sutar

From: kamruddin <kamruddin.mum@ceasefire.in>

Sent: 25 October 2023 16:52

To: Sandeep Bhat

Cc: Lovejot Sekhon; Swapnil Sutar; Abdul Rehman; zishan@ceasefire.in

Subject: Reference our Detailed Meeting on 23rd October 2023 Regarding Promoting M/s CeaseFire Industries Pvt Ltd to Start with Fire Extinguisher's for the Current Financial Year 2023-24
Under Your Kind Support and Guidance.

Attachments: Travel Food Services Pvt Ltd Fire Extingusher's Rate Contract Qoutation dt 25.10.2023.pdf

Importance: High

Good Evening Respected Sandeep Ji,

With Reference to our Detailed Meeting We had At Your Office on 23 October 2023 Regarding Promoting M/s CeaseFire Industries Pvt Ltd with Regard to Fire
Extinguisher’s and Kitchen Suppression Systems under your Kind Support and Guidance @ Pan India,

Post this Meeting Today We have Worked Out the Attached Special Rates for Travel Food Services Pvt Ltd, And Looking Forward to have An Rate Contract for Fire
Extinguisher’s for Current Financial Year 2023-24 @ Pan India,

We have Tried to do everything in the Attached Rates for the Rate Contract, and We also discussed the difference in prices of M/s CeaseFire Wise-Vice Our Competitor
Prices in this Situation we have Tried our best to do for M/s Travel Food Services Pvt Ltd which We Request Your Good-Self to Kindly Consider the same,

We are looking for An Fresh Start with Your Kind Support & Guidance and Assure Best of the Services from M/s CeaseFire In all Regards Providing 360 Degree of Fire
Protection and you can call us anytime and we remain highly Obliged to Your Good-Self and Looking for Start of the Business for which We are Very Keen and shall be
highly Obliged.

Thanks & Regards,

Kamruddin Shaikh
Regional Sales Manager - West - CKD | Email me| Visit Website| m: 93192 93614/98673 25220

(EAS 360° FIRE SAFETY & SECURITY
‘F|RE Ceasefire Industries Pvt. Ltd., 803, Crescent Business Square, CTS No.182/6-14, Kherani Road, Sakinaka, Andheri (East), MUMBAI
400072.



Call our Tollfree hotline : Follow us on :
1800 11 3473/ 1800 180 7233 ™) in
orcall t +91 120 4223473 ‘ @ @ O

From: Swapnil Sutar [mailto:swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in]

Sent: 13 October 2023 13:07

To: 'kamruddin' <kamruddin.mum @ceasefire.in>; 'Zishan' <zishan@ceasefire.in>

Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>
Subject: RE: Requirement of Fire equipment rates.

Dear Kamruddin/Zishan,

As we talked about in our recent meeting, please see the specified cost for the fire extinguisher below.

Fire Extinguisher Type Capacity Rate Warranty
ABC Dry Chemical Powder 4 Kg 1,595.00 | 5 years
ABC Dry Chemical Powder 6 Kg 1,815.00 | 5 years
Wet Chemical (K Type) 6 Kg 6,700.00 | 5 years
Fire blanket 6x4 feet 1,150.00 | lyears
Fire extinguisher - CO2- 4.5KG 4,785.00 | 5years
4.5kg
Flour stand 300.00 | Ovyear
Automatic Fire Ext. 5KG 4,000.00 | 5years
(Ceiling Mounted)-MAP90
5kG

Thanks & Regards,

Swapnil Sutar

B | & +91 9987022136

Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.

From: kamruddin <kamruddin.mum@ceasefire.in>

Sent: 09 October 2023 15:42
To: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>




Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; 'Zishan' <zishan@ceasefire.in>
Subject: RE: Requirement of Fire equipment rates.
Importance: High

Good Afternoon Mr. Swapnil Ji,
Thanks for sending the below enquiry for Fire Extinguisher’s We shall Revert to your immediately with all the required certificated and remain highly obliged.
Thanks & Regards,

Kamruddin Shaikh
Regional Sales Manager - West - CKD | Email me| Visit Website| m: 93192 93614/98673 25220

CEASE] 360° FIRE SAFETY & SECURITY
‘HRE Ceasefire Industries Pvt. Ltd., 803, Crescent Business Square, CTS No.182/6-14, Kherani Road, Sakinaka, Andheri (East), MUMBAI

400072.
Call our Tollfree hotline : Followuson:
1800 11 3473 / 1800 180 7233 08 @ () (in)

or call t +91 120 4223473

From: Swapnil Sutar [mailto:swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in]

Sent: 09 October 2023 15:16

Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>
Subject: Requirement of Fire equipment rates.

Dear Partner,

Please provide the rates for the equipment listed below. Please be sure to confirm that you have the attached documents before sending the rates.

Sr. Fire Extinguisher Type Capacity Required Warranty
No.
ABC Dry Chemical Powder 4 Kg 5 years
ABC Dry Chemical Powder 6 Kg 5 years
3 | Wet Chemical (K Type) 6 Kg 5 years




4 | Fire blanket 6x4 feet 1years
5 | Fire extinguisher - CO2-4.5kg 4.5 KG 5 years
6 | Flour stand 1 years
7 | clamp 1 years
8 | ABC type Dry Chemical Powder - 10 kg each 5 years
9 | Clean agent wall mounted fire extinguisher- 2 kg 5 years
10 | Clean agent wall mounted fire extinguisher- 4kG 5 years
11 | Clean agent wall mounted fire extinguisher- 5kG 5 years
12 | Co2 type fire extinguisher- 2 kg 5 years
13 | ABC type Dry Chemical Powder 5 kg 5 years
14 | First Aid Box Large 1 years
15 | Battery operated emergency back up light At least 2 hr 1 years

. backup

required
16 | Fire Alarm panel Conventional | 1years
17 | Fire smoke detector 1 years
18 | Hooter/Sounder 1 years
19 [ MCP (Manual Call Point) 1 years

Swapnil Sutar

Thanks & Regards,

B | & +91 9987022136

Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.

Virus-free.www.avast.com




